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VISHNU BATHAM Shekhar

From: Brian Eng Kwok Long <EngKwokLong@goldbell.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, April 23, 2021 9:34 AM

To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Ramesh

Subject: [EXTERNAL] TP claim - Accident case between GBJ 7880 D & SHD3537H (your 

insured) on 21/04/2021 at 2300hrs along PIE

Attachments: SG0F214M0002_22-04-2021_182254.pdf; Form 1.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Shekhar

Dear Sir/Madam 

  

Kindly advise quantum of liability for this Case. 

 

Upon your reply, if Liability is in-favour to our customer then we will arrange for survey and Direct Settlement. 

  

Thank you. 

 
NOTICE: 
Due to the current COVID-19 situation, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delays are to be expected. 
All correspondence should be done via email instead. Thank you for staying safe with us! 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.

 

Brian Eng Kwok Long | Customer Service Advisor, Motor Claims 

Goldbell Engineering Pte Ltd 
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